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120 East Chaco
Jamuary i, 1957

My, Warven Yankin

(1) Conservation Commission
Box 571

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Application of Skelly 01l
Company for Administrative
Approval to Duslly Cemplete
Jicarilla "Cv Well #11, SwWi
Section 27-25N-5W

Dear Mr, Manking

On January 8, 1957 Skelly Oil Company in Tulss, Oklhoma filed with

us an spplication for Administrative Approval of the above well,

It is our understanding that this well 13 a gas-gas dual completion
between the Pictured Cliffs Formation snd the gzone in the Lewls Shale
which we are now referring to as the Chasers Formation., The equip-
ment plamnaq for this well meets the requirements for dual completions
in the San Juen Basin., I am therefore recarmending that their
application be approved.

Copies of pacher tests will be submitted to you as soon as they have
been conducted,

Yours very truly

Emery Ce Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECAtks

cet Skelly Oil Co,.
Tulsa, Okleshoma

Skelly 0il Co.
Farmington, N.M.
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